
Minutes 
PW Committee 

July 1, 2014 
6:00 PM 

6th committee meeting 
 
Members present were Chairman Larry Goodson, Committee members Bob Cook 
and Dale Black.  PW Director Mike Lambert and City Administrator Trey Eubanks 
were also present. 
 

1. Call to order.- Chairman Goodson 

2. Public Comment 

3. Reading and approval of minutes- Councilman Cook made a motion to approve 

the minutes with Councilman Black seconding.  The vote was unanimous (3-0). 

4. Reports or communications from city officers 

a. Budget report-  All divisions’ budgets look good.  Sanitation is 1% in the 

negative  because of the sale of trash cans. 

5. Unfinished business.  

6. New business.  

a. City hall upfit bids- 8 bids were received and reviewed.  This will need to  

be funded with a budget amendment since we didn’t get it done in FY 14. 

We would need to do a budget amendment anyway should Council 

decide to participate in the GCLDTC road resurfacing program. Staff is 

recommending the low bid and to spend up to $180,000 for contractor 

work, furnishings, and wiring. HVAC and sprinkling is included in the bid.  

Councilman Cook asked if we had looked at doing some of the work in-

house.  Trey said we have had staff changes and would need to have a 

contractor do the work.  Councilman Black said there was earlier 

concerns regarding the floor.  Trey said it has been signed off by the 

engineer that the floor can handle office spaces. 

 

Councilman Black said he would like to see some contractor references.  

Trey asked our architect, Dean Oang, to speak to that.  Dean said they 

have worked with Marsh Bell in the past and they have been around for 

many years.  The architect quantified everything with the contractor.  He 

said Marsh Bell can be asked for some letters of recommendation if 



council wishes.  Dean will request that.  Trey said the proposals included 

similar work done. That information will be provided to council.  

 

Councilman Black asked about change orders.  Will change orders be 

cost plus?  Dean said upfit of dormant space always has potential issues.  

A %-10% contingency will be added for changes or issues that need to be 

addressed.  Councilman Goodson said there shouldn’t be too many 

issues since the space is open and accessible.  Dean said he is 

comfortable with the low contingency amount. 

 

Councilman Cook said he would like to recommend approval and send 

this to council.  Council can receive the reports they have asked for and 

then make a decision on July 21st during the council meeting.  This item 

was sent to council.  

 

7. Public Comment 

Randy Kuzniar:  Knollwood has been paved and looks good.  Is there a plan to 

backfill?  Some cars are going off the road. 

  

 Mike Lambert said the road will be backfilled and he would follow up with the  

            contractor on that tomorrow. 

 

Randy Kuzniar:  Another thing, at Devon and Knollwood, the curb is falling apart.  

I talked with a man across the street.  They tore up his whole corner.  There is 

hardly any curbing anymore.  Second Devon. 

 

Mayor Raines:  When the architect did the structural analysis, did they give a 

maximum load capacity? 

 

Dean:  I believe it is 100 pounds per square foot.  If there is a storage room with 

stacks upon stacks of paper, we may want to look at that. 

 

Mayor Raines:  The reason I ask is that there will be a conference room for 

probably about 24 people.   



 

Dean Oang:  When they designed the facility, they considered that this space 

would be built out with offices.  You shouldn’t have any problems.   

 

Trey said the original plan had a conference room planned for this. 

 

Mayor Raines asked if he would sign off on this. 

 

Trey said council would give the Mayor the authority to sign off on this.   

 

Mayor said he would like to see a not to exceed clause. 

 

Trey said the $180,000 should encompass everything, including a contingency. 

 

Dean said the architectural contract signed will be $130,000. 

 

Councilman Goodson would like to see a written document from Trehel. 

 

Trey said we have that in the file and council will receive a copy. 

 

8. Committee concerns. 

Councilman Black asked about the storm drain at Old Mill and Miller.  The 

concrete pad has been pushed back and there is a pretty big opening there. 

 

Mike said he would look into that. 

 

Councilman Black asked about brush pickup.  A few people have called him to 

say the brush has been there for a couple of weeks. 

 

Councilman Black then asked about the Butler/385 interchange and the weeds 

and grass that need to be sprayed. Mike will check on that as well. 

 

Leo Joyce:  Bridges and 385, will anything be done about the bridge?  It is 

developing potholes. 



 

Trey said we will check with DOT on that. 

 

Councilman Goodson asked about the road resurfacing program.  Trey said we 

received notice today that this program would be offered again and he is 

recommending that we fund $500,000.  The  City will get one million dollars of 

resurfacing for this $500,000.  This can be considered at the July council 

meeting.  If council chooses to do this, it will be for two fiscal years.  A budget 

amendment will need to be done for FY 15 for $250,000 and we can budget 

$250,000 for the next budget year.  Councilman Black asked for a list of what 

has been paved and what we may have left from a previous program.  We are 

primarily paving city streets.   

 

This was sent to the council agenda. 

 

Councilman Goodson said he would like one of the ball fields dedicated in 

memory of the little boy who died in Simpsonville playing ball, Josh Lollis. 

 

9. Adjournment.- Chairman Goodson adjourned the meeting. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cindy Miller 

Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE:  A majority or quorum of City Council may attend a committee meeting  


